
REGENERATION AND ASSET BOARD 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Wednesday, 22nd February 2006

  Time: 8.45 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested, in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 18th January, 2006.  (copy attached) 

(Pages 1 - 9) 
  

 
4. Matters arising.  
  

 
5. Regeneration Plan Review.  (report attached) (Pages 10 - 39) 

 Head of RiDO to report. 
- to present a draft version of the mid-term review and seek approval. 

 
6. Business Incubation Development (BID) Fund.  (report attached) (Pages 40 - 

43) 

 Business Development Manager to report. 
- to provide details of the new DTI fund for incubation. 

 
7. European Structural Funds.  (report attached) (Pages 44 - 47) 

 Economic Strategy Officer to report. 
- to report settlement of funds for 2007-2013. 

 
8. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under those Paragraphs, indicated below, of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972:- 

 
9. Increase in RERF contributions to Rotherham Youth Enterprise.  (report 

attached) (Pages 48 - 51) 

 Economic Strategy Officer to report. 
- to consider funding to cover running costs in 2006/2007. 

(Exempt under Paragraph 8 of the Act – finance) 
 

 



10. RERF contribution towards the cost of a feasibility study into the Regeneration 
of the Lower Don Valley.  (report attached) (Pages 52 - 55) 

 Economic Strategy Officer to report. 
- to consider a contribution towards the cost of feasibility study into the 

regeneration of the Lower Don Valley. 
(Exempt under Paragraph 8 of the Act – finance) 

 
11. Chapel Walk Mosque, Rotherham.  (report attached) (Pages 56 - 63) 

 Head of Asset Management to report. 
- to consider disposal of land. 

(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property) 
 
12. Rawmarsh Customer Service Centre.  (report attached) (Pages 64 - 71) 

 Head of Asset Management to report. 
- to consider the selection of a site for a Customer Service Centre. 

(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property) 
 
13. Customer Service Centres Programme Progress Report.  (report attached) 

(Pages 72 - 78) 

 Asset Manager to report. 
- to note the progress for each of the six Customer Service Centres 
- to select one site at Aston-cum-Aughton for development, subject  
 to confirmation of viability following a detailed appraisal. 
(Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – finance/land and property) 

 
 
14. Land and Property Bank:  Capital Receipts Update.  (report attached) (Pages 

79 - 81) 

 Head of Asset Management to report. 
- to highlight changes to the forecast of capital receipts. 

(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property) 
 
15. Land Transactions Update.  (report attached) (Pages 82 - 86) 

 Head of RiDo to report. 
- to update Members on the current position regarding major land 
transactions throughout the borough.  
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property) 

 
16. Breathing Space.  (report attached) (Pages 87 - 96) 

 Head of Asset Management to report. 
- to report the development work and progress to design, build and  

the turn key delivery of a £7.1M innovative and environmentally 
sustainable building as part of a revolutionary £10M Breathing Space 
Programme for the treatment of respiratory conditions, notably Chronic 
Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) 

(Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act -  finance/land and property) 

 
 
 



17. Westgate Demonstrator Project.  (report attached) (Pages 97 - 105) 

 Implementation Team Leader to report. 
- to update Members on the project. 

(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property) 
 

For information:- 
 

 
18. Date, time and venue of next meeting:  

  
Wednesday, 22nd March, 2006 at 10.00 a.m. at the Town Hall, Rotherham. 

 



 

 

REGENERATION AND ASSET BOARD 
Wednesday, 18th January, 2006 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Smith (in the Chair); Councillors Boyes, Ellis, Robinson and 
Wardle. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Wyatt and R. S. Russell.  
 
98. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 7TH DECEMBER, 

2005  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Board held on 
7th December, 2005, be accepted as a correct record. 
 

99. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 There were no matters arising not covered on the agenda. 
 

100. MINUTE NO. 91 OF THE MEETING OF THE PERFORMANCE AND 
SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE HELD ON 11TH NOVEMBER, 
2005  
 

 Consideration was given to the resolutions set out at Minute No. 91 of the 
meeting of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee held on 
11th November, 2005, regarding:- 
 
(i) Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee’s opinion that the 
Board had disregarded the views of scrutiny and the Ward Members in 
respect of its decision re:  Land at Golden Smithies Lane. 
 
(ii) the request by the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 
that the Board review its Terms of Reference. 
 
It was noted that the Chairman of the Regeneration and Asset Board had 
spoken to the Chair of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 
about these issues. 
 
The Board stated that it was very clear about its Terms of Reference and 
those of the other Committees of the Council, and in this particular case 
the remit of the Planning Board, and emphasised that the role of the 
Regeneration and Asset Board was to raise capital for the Council’s 
projects. 
 
It was pointed out that in June 2005 the Board’s Terms of Reference had 
been reviewed and these had now been included in the Council’s 
Constitution as Delegated Powers.  The Board expressed the view that it 
was not normal procedure to review the remit of Council Committees until 
at least twelve months had elapsed. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

 

The Board confirmed that, in its discussion of the issue re:  land at Golden 
Smithies Lane, it had considered a range of issues including:- 
 

- current use and designation in the Unitary Development Plan; 
- adjacent land ownership; 
- access options; 
- the planning process and guidance on greenfield development; 
 

(Minute No. 73 of the meeting of the Regeneration and Asset Board held 
on 19th October, 2005 refers), 
 
and in its further consideration (Minute No.  83 of the meeting of the 
Regeneration and Asset Board held on 9th November, 2005 refers) had 
taken account of issues such as economic well being and the views of 
Scrutiny and the Ward Members. 
 

101. ACTION PLAN TO PROMOTE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC WELL-BEING 
IN THE TOWN CENTRE  
 

 Further to Minute No.  B163 of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 30th 
November, 2005, consideration was given to a report, presented by the 
Policy Officer, relating to a proposal to develop and implement a social 
and environmental well-being action plan to complement the Town Centre 
Renaissance programme. 
 
Members were provided with a map which illustrated the area which had 
been designated as the Town Centre based on the Housing Market 
Renewal area development framework boundaries and also an Inner Area 
which was an area within one mile of the centre (based on ODPM Home 
Office definition) 
 
It was reported that a needs analysis had identified the following key 
points:- 
 

- small town centre population 
- young population 
- large Pakistani minority and higher than average proportion of 

people from other ethnic groups 
- health problems 
- lack of qualifications and skills 
- high unemployment 
- high crime rate 
- a level of general deprivation 

 
The establishment of a task and finish officer group, proposed timescales 
and consultation were noted.  It was hoped to present the Action Plan to 
Cabinet by March 2006. 
 
Resolved:-  That the report, and proposal to develop an Action Plan to 
promote the social and economic well-being of the Town Centre, be 

Page 2



 

 

noted. 
 

102. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in those Paragraphs, indicated below, of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

103. GARAGE SITE AT MOORLANDS CRESCENT, WHISTON  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Strategic Property 
Manager seeking approval for the disposal of the above-mentioned former 
garage site which had been declared surplus to the requirements of 
Neighbourhoods.  A plan illustrating the 0.19 acres site was appended to 
the report. 
 
Reference was made to the following access issues:- 
 
- Whiston Parish Council’s wish to safeguard pedestrian access to 
its allotment site. 
- Provision of rights of vehicular and pedestrian access over the site 
to permit residential development on part of a garden of an adjoining 
property. 
 
The capital receipt would support the Housing Revenue Account/HIP. 
 
The views of the Head of Planning and Transportation and Head of Legal 
and Democratic Services were also contained within the report.  It was 
noted that the site was designated for residential use in the Unitary 
Development Plan and that four expressions of interest had already been 
received. 
 
Members discussed the site’s configuration and noted the Head of 
Planning and Transportation’s view that any development should have 
regard to the amenity of the area and had suggested a single storey 
development. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That approval be given to the disposal of the asset as set 
out in the report now submitted. 
 
(2)  That the Head of Rotherham Investment and Development Office 
markets the site. 
 
(3)  That the Head of Legal and Democratic Services completes the 
necessary      documentation. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

Page 3



 

 

104. LAND TO THE REAR OF NOS. 37 TO 45 ROWMS LANE, SWINTON  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Strategic Property 
Manager, seeking approval for the disposal of the above mentioned site 
which had been declared surplus to the requirements of the Economic 
and Development Services Programme Area.   It was reported that the 
land had been retained for a future traffic scheme.  However the proposed 
highway improvements had now been abandoned. 
 
A plan illustrating the 0.127 acres of land was appended to the report.  
Details of the usage and current lease agreements were also set out in 
the report. 
 
It was noted that the site already had planning permission for use as a 
storage facility and for car parking.  It was reported that the Head of 
Planning and Transportation had no objections to its disposal for this 
purpose. 
 
Reference was made to the historical and heritage value of this site as the 
location of the former Don Pottery Yard. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That, subject to the satisfaction of the Head of Planning 
and Transportation regarding any conservation and heritage issues at this 
site,  approval be given to sell the above asset as detailed in the report. 
 
(2) That the Head of Rotherham Investment & Development Office 
negotiates the terms of the disposal. 
 
(3) That the Head of Legal & Democratic Services completes the 
necessary documentation. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

105. LAND ADJACENT TO NO. 19 MOOR ROAD, WATH UPON DEARNE  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Strategic Property 
Manager, seeking approval for the disposal of the above mentioned site 
which had been declared surplus to the requirements of Culture, Leisure 
and Lifelong Learning Services.  A plan illustrating the 0.035 acres of land 
was appended to the report. 
 
It was reported that planning permission had recently been acquired for 
residential development which extends to the boundaries of the site and 
the developer required this area of land to construct a pedestrian 
access/amenity space. 
 
Reference was made to the adjacent site of Wath Swimming Pool which 
would be declared surplus when a new facility had been built and whether 
this had any implications on the proposed sale of this land. 
 

Page 4



 

 

Resolved:-  (1)  That approval be given to sell the above asset as detailed 
in the report submitted. 
 
(2) That the Head of Rotherham Investment & Development Office 
negotiates the terms and conditions of the disposal. 
 
(3) That the Head of Legal & Democratic Services completes the 
necessary documentation. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

106. SALE OF ASSETS AFTER EXCHANGE OF CONTRACTS  
 

 Minute No.  91(3) of the Regeneration and Asset Board held on 7th 
December, 2005, consideration was given to a report, presented by the 
Strategic Property Manager, detailing options available in dealing with the 
sale of assets, after exchange of contracts, particularly with reference to 
timescales and possible revaluation. 
 
The report covered the background to this issue, and in particular 
reference was made to the situation at Flash Lane.  In regard to delays in 
the planning process Members were asked to consider whether any 
significant delay should be covered by the insertion of a clause in the 
contract, which served to review the offer, following a given period of e.g. 
six months.   
 
Members were advised of the risks and uncertainties surrounding this 
proposal and noted the changing nature of the land and property market. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2)  That approval be given to the inclusion of a clause giving the Council 
the option to review purchase prices in all future contracts for sale, and 
the Head of Legal and Democratic Services constructs a suitable clause 
for inclusion in future contracts for sale. 
 
(3)  That the Valuation Manager reviews purchase prices after a period of 
six months and submits recommendations to the Board as part of the 
normal update reporting process. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

107. AUCTION RESULTS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Principal Officer, 
detailing the outcome of an auction of three surplus assets. 
 
Members noted the overall good return. 
 
Resolved:-  That the report be noted. 

Page 5



 

 

 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

108. LAND AND PROPERTY BANK:  CAPITAL RECEIPTS UPDATE  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Strategic Property 
Manager, updating the Board of changes to the forecast of capital receipts 
accruing to the General Fund resulting in a revision of the Council’s 
capital programme. 
 
Reference was made to:- 
 

- legal costs and expenses 
- forecast for 2007/08 and for 2008/09 
- issues in respect of the identification of future assets for sale 

 
Resolved:-  That the position on the current status of the capital 
programme be noted. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

109. MAGNA CONFERENCE AND EVENTS SPACE JOINT AGREEMENT 
FOR DELIVERY  
 

 Further to Minute No. 168 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for 
Economic Regeneration and Development Services held on 9th January, 
2006, consideration was given to a report, presented by the Partnership 
Implementation Officer, relating to a proposal for a joint legal agreement 
to be drawn up with Magna Trust for the delivery of the Conference and 
Events Space project at Magna, to enhance Rotherham’s offering in the 
event and conference market. 
 
Information was given, and discussion took place, on the following:- 
 

 Sources of funding and timescale 
 Procurement issues 
 Delivery through Rotherham Construction Partnership (RCP) 
 Advantages of the proposed solution 
 Risks 
 Council support for Magna and realisation of the Council’s 

corporate objectives 
 Sustainability of Magna 

 
Members commented on the need to maximise the benefits of 
developments and tourism opportunities at Magna and to link these with 
the town centre. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report and the “in principle” decision of the 
Cabinet Member be noted. 
 

Page 6



 

 

(2)  That a further report be submitted to the Board when the legal and 
financial details have been agreed. 
 
(3)  That possible links between Magna and the town centre to maximise 
the economic and tourism benefits be examined and a report submitted to 
a future meeting. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

110. REQUEST FOR RERF CONTRIBUTION BY MAGNA TRUST  
 

 Further to Minute No. 156 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for 
Economic Regeneration and Development Services held on 19th 
December, 2005, consideration was given to a report, presented by the 
Economic Strategy Manager relating to the rejection of an application 
from Magna Science Adventure Centre for Rotherham Economic 
Regeneration Fund monies. 
 
Members were referred to the reasons for this decision, which were 
explained in the report. 
 
It was noted that Magna had since secured other sources of funding for 
their Aqua Tek project and that the facility was due to open at Easter 
2006. 
 
Resolved:-  That the application and decision of the Cabinet Member be 
noted.  
 
(Exempt under Paragraphs 5 and 8 of the Act – financial assistance and 
expenditure) 
 

111. RERF APPLICATION - PROVISION OF CAR PARK ON SHEFFIELD 
ROAD  
 

 Further to Minute No.  129 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for 
Economic Regeneration and Development Services held on 28th 
November, 2005, consideration was given to a report, presented by the 
Economic Strategy Manager, relating to the approval of a request for 
REFR capital funding to provide a temporary long and short stay, pay and 
display off street surface car park on the site of the now demolished 
Sheffield Road public baths. 
 
It was noted that at this stage all the costs were being requested from 
RERF until a decision about a funding application to Transform South 
Yorkshire was reached later in January, 2006, which if successful would 
contribute funding towards the costs of this project and enable the return 
of the stated amount to RERF. 
 
A request was made for an update on the discussions with the Chapel 
Walk Mosque Trust re:  car parking. 

Page 7



 

 

 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report and the decision of the Cabinet Member 
be noted. 
 
(2)  That an update on the car parking issues on Chapel Walk be 
submitted to a future meeting of the Board. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraphs 5 and 8 of the Act – financial assistance and 
expenditure) 
 

112. DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 Resolved:-  That the next meeting of the Board be held on Wednesday, 
22nd February, 2006 at 8.45 a.m. at the Town Hall, Rotherham. 
 
(The Chairman authorised consideration of the following items in order to 
update Members of the current position.) 
 

113. LAND TRANSACTIONS  
 

 Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Development 
Surveyor, detailing the current position regarding major land transactions 
throughout the borough. 
 
Members were asked to note the position in respect of:- 
 
Zamor Crescent, Thurcroft 
Flash Lane, Bramley 
Daneshill, Moorgate 
Brookfields Park – Phase II and Phase III 
Manvers West – Express Parks 
Lakeside South – Limes Development 
 
Resolved:-  That the position on the current status of land sales be noted. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – land and property issues) 
 

114. ASTON AND AUGHTON CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE  
 

 Consideration was given to a report and accompanying maps, presented 
by the Asset Manager, relating to the results of an initial appraisal of two 
alternative council-owned sites being considered for the joint location of a 
proposed Customer Service Centre and Health Centre to serve the 
communities of Aston, Aughton and Swallownest. 
 
Sites considered included:- 
 

- Mansfield Road (a greenfield site) 
- Mill Stone Quarry Site 
- Main Street/Rotherham Road 

Page 8



 

 

 
It was reported that the PCT and GP Practice favoured the Mill Stone 
Quarry Site.  Details of anticipated preliminary works that would be 
required to this site were set out in the report, together with an indication 
of costs.   
 
Members were asked to consider the allocation of funding for survey work 
to be carried out from the capital allocation approved for the Swinton 
Customer Service Centre, and were assured that this would not 
compromise the Swinton project. 
 
A brief update was also given to Members re: the progress in respect of 
the Swinton and Rawmarsh Customer Service Centres. 
 
Resolved:-  (1) That a full site and ground condition survey be carried out 
at the Mill Stone Hill site and the implications of the results of the survey 
be reported back to a future meeting of the Regeneration & Asset Board. 
 
(2)  That the site and ground condition survey, at a budget cost of 
£21,500.00, be funded from the capital allocation approved for the 
Swinton Customer Service Centre, to enable the survey to be carried out 
in the current financial year. 
 
(3)  That concurrent with the survey, the Parish Council, Ward Members 
and community be consulted through the Council’s Community 
Engagement Manager. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – finance/land and property 
issues) 
 

115. UPDATES RE:  VARIOUS SITES  
 

 The Executive Director, Economic and Development Services updated 
the Board on the following issues:- 
 
(i) Brookfields Park:-  end user and job creation. 
(ii) Bestobell site:-  remediation and reclamation activity. 
(iii) Guest and Chrimes:-  formulation of three separate collaborative 

agreements between the developer and the PCT, RCAT and the 
Council;  the commissioning of architects and commencement of 
stakeholder involvement in respect of the design. 

(iv) the YES project:-  awaiting details to satisfy the Highway Agency 
and then progress to Planning Board. 

 
Resolved:-  That the updates be noted. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Act – finance/land and property 

issues) 
 

 

Page 9



 

 
 
 

1. Meeting: Regeneration and Asset Board 

2. Date: 15th February, 2006 

3. Title: Regeneration Plan review 

4. Programme Area: EDS 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
To present a draft of the mid term Review of RMBC’s Regeneration Plan and 
seek approvals prior to its publication.  
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
 
1) That, subject to final comments from appropriate Programme Areas 

and any comments of this Board, the draft Mid Term Review of the 
Regeneration Plan be approved; 

2) That the reviewed Plan be forwarded to Cabinet for approval to go 
ahead with publication. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda Item 5Page 10



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The Board has previously received a report on progress of the Council’s 
Regeneration Plan 2004-2007 and proposals to carry out a mid term review of 
the Plan (Minute 86 of the meeting of 7th December, 2005). This further report 
is to present the attached draft of that review (appendix 1). 
 
The review has re-profiled the Plan’s 60 key actions under the seven themes 
of the revised Community Strategy, ensuring very close fit. It has assessed 
each action against the priorities set in the Community Strategy, the 
Corporate Plan, the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy (itself currently under 
review) and the Regional Economic Strategy 2006-2015. Account has been 
taken of an equalities impact assessment of the Plan carried out as part of the 
Council’s work to achieve the Equality Standard, together with current work to 
develop a Rotherham Children and Young People’s Plan. This exercise has 
led to some revisions, amalgamations and additions to the key actions. It is 
not, however, the intention that the review should produce a major re-write of 
the Plan; that will come with work next year to roll it forward to 2007-2010. 
 
The review provides an assessment of how the Plan is progressing at this 
‘half way’ stage. This is done through both its own Performance Indicators, as 
set in the original Plan, and the monitoring of progress on each of the Plan’s 
key actions and on what it identified as transformational regeneration projects 
(ten in total).  
 
The link between the Local Area Agreement and the Regeneration Plan is 
important, the Agreement’s four blocks embracing much of the activity 
included in the Plan and many of its outcomes being delivered through 
regeneration actions. Similarly, there is a close direct link between the Plan 
and the key lines of enquiry in the forthcoming Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment. 
 
Appropriate Programme Areas and Services and a number of key external 
partners have been consulted and their comments used to inform the review. 
Any views expressed by this Board and any remaining input from Programme 
Areas will be used to finalise the reviewed Plan prior to its submission to 
Cabinet on 1st March. Following approval by Cabinet, the Plan will go for 
printing and be published for the start of the new financial year.  
 
8. Finance 
 
Implementation of the Plan’s various key actions is dependent upon a wide 
range of funding, ranging from the Council’s own resources and Partners’ 
funds to external funds, Government programmes and the private sector.  
 
The significance of the South Yorkshire sub regional investment planning 
process and the LAA, both of which have been introduced since the Plan was 
originally produced, is highlighted in the draft Review document. 
 
 

Page 11



 

9. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The Regeneration Plan is a central element in delivering the partnership 
priorities of the Community Strategy and the corporate priorities of the 
Borough Council. Cross referencing has been incorporated into the Plan to 
demonstrate how it helps both partnership and corporate priority delivery. 
 
10. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Regeneration Plan 2004-2007 RMBC 2004 
Monitoring reports   March - September 2005 
Working paper 1 – alignment with Community Strategy 
Working paper 3 – alignment with Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy 
 
Contact Names: 
David Edmondson. Senior Economic Strategy Officer, RIDO. Ext 3871 
Simeon Leach. Economic Strategy Manager, RIDO. Ext 3828 
 
 

Page 12



R
ot

he
rh

am
 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il            

D
R

A
FT

 
      

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

20
04

 –
 2

00
7    

M
id

 te
rm

 re
vi

ew
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6 

Page 13



In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 f

irs
t 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 g

re
w

 
ou

t 
of

 
a 

Be
st

 
Va

lu
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 
of

 
its

 
va

rio
us

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 
its

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 
Th

is
 

to
ok

 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e,
 

ho
lis

tic
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
sp

an
ni

ng
 C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 h

ad
 h

ith
er

to
 b

ee
n 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 p
la

ns
.  

It 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rts

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

(s
ch

oo
ls

, 
ho

us
in

g,
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
m

an
y 

ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
) 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h'
s 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 
Th

e 
re

su
lt 

w
as

 a
 P

la
n 

th
at

 s
et

 t
he

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

un
ifi

ed
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
de

liv
er

in
g 

lo
ca

l r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
– 

ec
on

om
ic

, 
ho

us
in

g,
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l, 

so
ci

al
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

Ad
op

te
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

04
, t

he
 P

la
n 

co
ve

rs
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

04
 to

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
7.

 T
he

 P
la

n 
w

ill 
be

 r
ol

le
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 c

ov
er

 
th

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 i
n 

20
06

; 
in

 t
he

 m
ea

nt
im

e,
 t

hi
s 

m
id

-te
rm

 
re

vi
ew

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 
to

 
re

po
rt 

on
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 t
o 

da
te

 a
nd

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

Pl
an

 r
em

ai
ns

 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 o
n 

tra
ck

, i
n 

pa
rti

cu
la

r t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 it

 fu
lly

 fi
ts

 w
ith

 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ne
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
.  

 A 
re

m
in

de
r 

of
 w

ha
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ea
ns

 b
y 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n:

 “
th

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 v

al
ue

 a
ct

iv
ity

 th
at

 a
im

s 
to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 

liv
e 

an
d 

do
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
in

 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
of

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

”. 
 

C
on

te
nt

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
pa

ge
 

 Pa
rt 

1,
 th

e 
Pl

an
 C

on
te

xt
  

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
R

eg
io

na
l E

co
no

m
ic

 S
tra

te
gy

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 P
la

n 
R

ur
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Pr

og
re

ss
 s

in
ce

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
  Pa

rt 
2,

 th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fa

irn
es

s 
 Ap

pe
nd

ix
 1

, P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
, M

aj
or

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

l r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 3
, P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 

Page 14



Pa
rt 

1,
 th

e 
Pl

an
 C

on
te

xt
 

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n,

 2
00

5 
 A 

ne
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
, 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

ne
w

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n,

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 d

ef
in

in
g 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
, 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
se

ct
or

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

Th
es

e 
tw

o 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
re

 t
he

 m
ai

n 
co

nt
ex

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Pl
an

. A
 fi

rs
t s

te
p 

in
 th

is
 re

vi
ew

 
ha

s 
be

en
 to

 b
rin

g 
th

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

Pl
an

 in
to

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 th
em

 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ga

ps
 i

n 
w

ha
t 

th
e 

Pl
an

 d
oe

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 Th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 a
t P

ar
t 2

 o
f t

he
 P

la
n 

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ca

st
 

to
 

re
la

te
 

to
 

th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 t

o 
its

 o
w

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

- 
th

e 
fiv

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

Th
is

 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 t
he

 t
hr

us
t 

of
 t

he
 P

la
n 

as
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 i
n 

th
os

e 
or

ig
in

al
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ha
s 

al
te

re
d.

  
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 n
ot

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 a

ll 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
, 

bu
t 

th
e 

Pl
an

 
ne

ve
rth

el
es

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 in
 g

re
at

er
 o

r 
le

ss
er

 d
eg

re
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 m
an

y 
of

 
th

em
. 

Th
es

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

gr
ou

pe
d 

in
to

 f
iv

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Th

em
es

 
an

d 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

tw
o 

C
ro

ss
 C

ut
tin

g 
Th

em
es

, t
hu

s:
 

 

 

 
 Th

e 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 it
s 

ke
y 

ac
tio

ns
 p

la
y 

a 
pa

rt 
in

 e
ve

ry
 

on
e 

of
 th

es
e 

th
em

es
, e

m
ph

as
is

in
g 

th
e 

cr
os

s-
cu

tti
ng

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
  

 R
eg

io
na

l E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 Si
m

ila
rly

, t
he

 R
eg

io
na

l E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tra
te

gy
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

si
nc

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
, t

o 
co

ve
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
20

06
-2

01
0,

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 c

on
te

xt
 f

or
 t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

is
 

Pl
an

. 
As

 w
ith

 t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
, 

th
e 

Pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
te

st
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
it 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
lig

ne
d 

to
 r

eg
io

na
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ex
pl

or
e 

if 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l k
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

ad
de

d.
 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y  

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
’s

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

ha
s 

al
so

 in
fo

rm
ed

 th
is

 re
vi

ew
. I

ts
 b

ro
ad

 a
im

 is
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ro
ot

 
ca

us
es

 
of

 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
in

 
ta

rg
et

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 b

en
ef

its
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 a

ct
io

n 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 r

ea
ch

 d
ow

n 
to

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fa

irn
es

s 

Page 15



le
ve

l, 
an

d 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 t
o 

th
e 

m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s.
 

Th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

ac
tio

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

ca
us

es
 o

f i
ne

qu
al

ity
 in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 n
am

el
y 

ac
tio

n 
to

: 
• 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

; 
• 

en
ab

le
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 fu

nc
tio

na
l s

ki
lls

 fo
r l

ife
; 

• 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 Th
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 h

as
 a

 p
ar

t 
to

 p
la

y 
un

de
r 

al
l t

hr
ee

 o
f 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s.

 O
ne

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
vi

ew
 h

as
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
en

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
 m

ai
ns

tre
am

s 
ac

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 
to

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

N
R

S’
s 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 1

3 
ta

rg
et

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

fo
ur

 ‘
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f 
in

te
re

st
’. 

 
W

ith
ou

t 
a 

fo
cu

s 
on

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 r

en
ew

al
, 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 t

he
 

Pl
an

 c
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
so

m
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

th
er

s.
 T

ar
ge

tin
g 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
tio

n 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 it

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

Pl
an

 c
an

 b
en

ef
it 

al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
, 

an
d 

cl
os

e 
th

e 
ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 P

la
n 

 Al
l l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Pl
an

. 
Th

is
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 r
ev

ie
w

 i
s 

be
in

g 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 
co

nc
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

ith
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 R
M

BC
’s

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 P
la

n 
an

d 
re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
w

or
k 

so
 fa

r d
on

e 
on

 th
e 

C
YP

P.
 

(T
he

 
fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
ro

ll 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

fu
rth

er
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 t

o 
em

be
d 

th
e 

C
YP

P 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
.) 

Th
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 C
YP

P 
ha

ve
 

cl
os

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t 

an
d 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
em

en
ta

ry
, 

fo
r 

in
st

an
ce

 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

C
YP

P 
ou

tc
om

e 
'A

ch
ie

ve
 E

co
no

m
ic

 W
el

l-B
ei

ng
'. 

Ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 t
hi

s 
ou

tc
om

e 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 h
el

pi
ng

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 p

re
pa

re
 fo

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 li

fe
, i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
sk

ills
 o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 fa
m

ily
 in

co
m

e.
 T

he
se

 
ar

e 
al

so
 k

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 in

 t
he

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
. 

 A
lig

ni
ng

 t
he

 
tw

o 
pl

an
s 

en
su

re
s 

th
at

 
ho

w
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 

af
fe

ct
s 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 t
o 

th
ei

r 
liv

es
 i

s,
 

ag
ai

n,
 e

xp
lic

itl
y 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.  

 
 R

ur
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y  
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
em

ba
rk

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

tra
te

gy
 

fo
r i

ts
 ru

ra
l a

re
as

. I
ni

tia
l w

or
k 

- a
 ru

ra
l p

os
iti

on
 s

ta
te

m
en

t -
 h

as
 

be
en

 u
se

d 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

is
 R

ev
ie

w
. A

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 P

la
n,

 th
is

 P
la

n 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 o

n 
su

ch
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
ac

tio
n 

as
 a

ris
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 s

tra
te

gy
. I

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
w

ill 
co

-o
rd

in
at

e 
th

e 
th

re
e 

pl
an

s.
 

 Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 As
 p

ar
t o

f R
M

BC
’s

 w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d,
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t o

n 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
. 

Th
is

 
re

vi
ew

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

in
fo

rm
ed

 
by

 
th

e 
E.

I. 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r 

ho
w

 
to

 
m

or
e 

ex
pl

ic
itl

y 
re

fle
ct

 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

Page 16



Pr
og

re
ss

 s
in

ce
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
 M

id
 t

er
m

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 I
nd

ic
at

or
s 

se
t 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

Pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
us

ed
 to

 c
he

ck
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

f r
eg

en
er

at
io

n.
  P

I i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 g
iv

en
 a

t A
pp

en
di

x 
1.

 T
hi

s 
sh

ow
s 

a 
m

ix
 o

f s
om

e 
go

od
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

06
/0

7 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

re
as

 w
he

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 h

as
 p

er
ha

ps
 b

ee
n 

sl
ow

er
 t

ha
n 

in
te

nd
ed

. 
(P

Is
 h

av
e 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
re

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 t

he
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
.) 

 Si
m

ila
rly

, r
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 

w
ha

t p
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

on
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
’s

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

ac
tio

ns
 

an
d 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

na
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
w

he
re

 
ac

tio
n 

ha
s 

no
t 

go
ne

 f
or

w
ar

d 
as

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

. 
Th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 to
 re

vi
ew

 P
ar

t 2
 o

f t
he

 P
la

n,
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

 Pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

th
e 

te
n 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

na
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
Pl

an
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
is

 
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
 

in
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 
2 

an
d 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
m

om
en

tu
m

 o
f 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 i

n 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

le
ra

tin
g.

  
 

 14
4 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 e
xp

an
si

on
s 

in
 0

4/
05

. 
 46

%
 o

f p
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

5+
 G

C
SE

s 
(A

-C
) i

n 
20

04
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 4

1.
6%

 in
 2

00
2.

 
 Pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 L

A 
ho

us
es

 c
la

ss
ed

 a
s 

no
n 

de
ce

nt
 re

du
ce

d 
by

 
11

.3
%

 in
 0

4/
05

. 
 C

la
im

an
t c

ou
nt

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

un
de

r h
al

f t
he

 
hi

gh
es

t l
ev

el
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

nd
 H

um
be

r R
eg

io
n.

 
 D

ev
el

op
er

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r £
30

m
 a

pa
rtm

en
t, 

re
ta

il 
an

d 
of

fic
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

, R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
. 

 Ad
va

nc
ed

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 B

ro
ok

fie
ld

s 
an

d 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ar
ks

 u
nd

er
 w

ay
. 

 4 
ne

w
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s 
op

er
at

io
na

l. 
 Sk

ills
 fo

r L
ife

 te
am

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
. 

 3 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

– 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 Ad

ul
t C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pl

an
. 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
N

et
w

or
k,

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sk

ills
 A

ca
de

m
y,

 
In

ve
st

or
s 

in
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 J
ob

m
at

ch
. 

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

ro
fts

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

en
tre

. 
 An

ti-
lit

te
r c

am
pa

ig
ns

.

Page 17



R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 A 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l c
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
w

ay
 m

uc
h 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 

is
 

fu
nd

ed
 

ha
s 

co
m

e 
in

to
 

op
er

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

Pl
an

 
w

as
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. 
Th

is
 i

s 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 s

ub
 r

eg
io

na
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pl
an

s 
to

 a
llo

ca
te

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 F

or
w

ar
d 

(S
in

gl
e 

Po
t) 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
th

at
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
 fo

r i
nc

lu
si

on
 in

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 S

R
IP

 a
re

: 
 

• 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

: t
hi

s 
m

aj
or

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
w

ill 
fu

nd
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l 

pa
rts

 o
f 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
of

 t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
(a

ch
ie

ve
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 
re

na
is

sa
nc

e)
; 

• 
M

1 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
or

rid
or

: 
w

ill 
fu

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
sc

he
m

es
 

w
ith

in
 P

rio
rit

y 
2 

(p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t f
or

 b
us

in
es

se
s)

; 
• 

Te
m

pl
eb

or
ou

gh
 F

lo
od

 A
lle

vi
at

io
n:

 w
ill 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
va

rio
us

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
tw

o 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
; 

• 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

• 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 P
ro

je
ct

: 
w

ill 
fu

nd
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
sc

he
m

es
 w

ith
in

 P
rio

rit
y 

2;
 

• 
So

ci
al

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e:
 w

ill 
fu

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

(p
ro

vi
de

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 o
f q

ua
lit

y,
 c

ho
ic

e 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
n)

; 
• 

C
on

ne
ct

ed
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
:  

• 
Tr

an
si

tio
na

l 
La

bo
ur

 M
ar

ke
t: 

w
ill 

fu
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
jo

b 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
un

de
r 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
(p

ro
vi

de
 

an
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
to

 
fu

lfi
l 

th
ei

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l);

 

• 
G

at
ew

ay
s:

 w
ill 

fu
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 w
ill 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 P
rio

rit
y 

1 
(im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

of
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
) 

an
d 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
an

d 
al

so
 

as
si

st
 

in
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2.

 
 Th

e 
re

ce
nt

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 L
oc

al
 A

re
a 

Ag
re

em
en

t (
LA

A)
 fo

r 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

SR
IP

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
va

ila
bl

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 a
nd

 to
 a

lig
n 

th
em

 w
ith

 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. T

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
AA

 w
ill 

su
pp

or
t 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 t

hi
s 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
, 

its
 f

ou
r 

bl
oc

ks
 

(b
el

ow
) 

em
br

ac
in

g 
m

uc
h 

of
 t

he
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 P
la

n 
an

d 
its

 o
ut

co
m

es
 b

ei
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 l
in

ke
d 

to
 k

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

Sa
fe

r a
nd

 S
tro

ng
er

 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

H
ea

lth
ie

r C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

     

Page 18



C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

 Th
is

 r
ev

ie
w

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
su

bj
ec

te
d 

to
 a

s 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

as
 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
. (

Th
is

 w
ill 

oc
cu

r w
he

n 
th

e 
Pl

an
 is

 ro
lle

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

07
 t

o 
20

10
 p

er
io

d.
) 

N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
 k

ey
 

pa
rtn

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

om
m

en
t 

on
 h

ow
 t

he
 P

la
n 

is
 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
ut

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

on
 a

ny
 a

re
as

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 c

on
si

de
r 

ne
ed

 r
ev

is
io

n 
or

 a
dd

iti
on

 in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
, 

N
R

S 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

ol
ic

ie
s.

 
                   

Su
m

m
ar

y

Page 19



Pa
rt 

2,
 t

he
 R

ev
ie

w
ed

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 2
00

4-
20

07
 

   In
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
es

, 
cr

os
s 

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

to
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n 

nu
m

er
ic

al
ly

. T
he

 
co

rre
sp

on
di

ng
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 fu
ll 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3.
 

 Ke
y 

Ac
tio

ns
 

(a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

) 
ar

e 
as

 
in

 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
, 

w
ith

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

, 
re

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

am
al

ga
m

at
io

ns
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 it
al

ic
s 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 b

ol
d 

ita
lic

s.
 

 Pr
og

re
ss

 a
ga

in
st

 k
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 is
 g

ra
de

d 
th

us
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 w
he

re
 n

o 
bo

x 
fil

le
d 

m
ea

ns
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

ye
t t

o 
st

ar
t a

nd
 

al
l b

ox
es

 fi
lle

d 
si

gn
ifi

es
 a

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  
 Ab

br
ev

ia
tio

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
ta

bl
es

 a
re

: 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
A

re
as

 
 AS

S 
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
X 

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

YP
S 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ED

S 
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
N

s 
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

20
10

 
 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

 

  O
th

er
s 

 BL
SY

 
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 L
in

k 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 
C

AB
E 

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
& 

Bu
ilt

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

FE
/H

E 
 

Fu
rth

er
/H

ig
he

r E
du

ca
tio

n 
H

M
R

(P
) 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 (P
at

hf
in

de
r) 

LE
G

I 
 

Lo
ca

l E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

G
ro

w
th

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
LS

C
 

 
(S

ou
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
) L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

Sk
ills

 C
ou

nc
il 

LT
P 

 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 

Pl
an

 
N

R
F/

S 
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 F

un
d/

St
ra

te
gy

 
PC

 
 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

PC
T 

 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

) P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t 

PF
I 

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

PI
 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
R

C
oC

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 

R
EN

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

R
LN

 
 

R
eg

io
na

l L
an

gu
ag

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

R
SE

U
 

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
oc

ia
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
U

ni
t 

R
SY

 
 

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
R

TF
 

 
R

ur
al

 T
ar

ge
t F

un
d 

SY
F 

 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 F
or

es
t 

SY
PT

E 
 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 P

as
se

ng
er

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

YF
 

 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 F

or
w

ar
d  

Page 20



Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

2    2     4      3,
 4

 
   3     1 1       

1    1     1      1    1     1 2       

Br
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
la

rg
e 

sc
al

e 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
na

l p
ro

je
ct

s,
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r D

ea
rn

e 
SE

Z 
an

d 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
or

rid
or

. 
 En

su
re

 th
at

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
in

 a
nd

 n
ea

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
m

os
t e

xc
lu

de
d 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 a

re
as

, b
y 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

n 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t P
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r a
nd

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 b

y 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 a

fte
r c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, f
os

te
rin

g 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
/ 

re
se

ar
ch

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
su

pp
ly

 
ch

ai
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

l p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

 St
im

ul
at

e 
th

e 
em

er
ge

nc
e 

of
 n

ew
 a

nd
 s

m
al

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
  R

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
an

d 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
am

on
g 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
   En

ha
nc

e,
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 fo

cu
s 

su
pp

or
t o

n 
se

ct
or

s 
th

at
 

(a
) h

av
e 

st
ro

ng
 g

ro
w

th
 p

ro
sp

ec
ts

 o
r c

lu
st

er
 fo

ci
, O

R
: 

(b
) t

ar
ge

t b
us

in
es

se
s 

ru
n 

by
 e

th
ni

c 
m

in
or

iti
es

, 
so

ci
al

 e
nt

er
pr

is
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

, w
om

en
, 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

FE
/H

E 
gr

ad
ua

te
s.

 
 

20
04

-0
7.

 
 

 
 

 
 

  20
04

-0
5 

 
 

 
 

 
   20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

    20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7.
  

 
 

 
 

 
   20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

      

ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

YF
 a

nd
 R

SY
. 

 ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 fo
llo

w
-o

n 
ac

tio
ns

, 
le

ad
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
 ED

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 B
LS

Y,
 R

C
oC

, 
R

SY
, F

E/
H

E,
 a

nd
 w

ith
 la

rg
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

rs
 e

.g
. P

C
T 

an
d 

la
rg

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 
 ED

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
in

cu
ba

tio
n 

pr
em

is
es

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt,

 le
ad

in
g 

R
EN

, w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
Yo

ut
h 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 R

C
oC

, 
LS

C
 

 ED
S 

an
d 

C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

up
po

rt,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

YF
, B

LS
Y,

 R
C

oC
, R

SE
U

. 
     

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1,

 S
in

gl
e 

Po
t (

SR
IP

), 
SR

B,
 

R
M

BC
 

 R
M

BC
 

    R
M

BC
, O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1,
 

Si
ng

le
 P

ot
 (S

R
IP

), 
 

    R
M

BC
, O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1,
 

Si
ng

le
 P

ot
 (S

R
IP

), 
 

SR
B 

 R
M

BC
, S

in
gl

e 
Po

t 
(S

R
IP

) 
   R

M
BC

, S
in

gl
e 

Po
t 

(S
R

IP
) 

      

Page 21



9      8   7 

5      4   3       

D
ev

el
op

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 ru

ra
l e

co
no

m
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e,

 in
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
to

ur
is

m
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t t

ow
n 

/ 
se

rv
ic

e 
ce

nt
re

 ro
le

 o
f s

m
al

l u
rb

an
 s

et
tle

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 ru

ra
l s

tr
at

eg
y.

 
 Ta

ke
 fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 li

gh
t r

ai
lw

ay
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
fro

m
 S

he
ffi

el
d.

 
  Su

pp
or

t a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 a

s 
a 

pl
ac

e 
to

 li
ve

, i
nv

es
t, 

sh
op

 a
nd

 v
is

it 
by

: 
• 

En
su

rin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

riv
er

 a
nd

 c
an

al
 fo

rm
 a

 k
ey

 
pa

rt 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n’
s 

fu
tu

re
; 

• 
Po

pu
la

tin
g 

th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 –
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ce

nt
re

 a
 d

es
ira

bl
e 

pl
ac

e 
in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 li
ve

; 
• 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f i

ts
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t a
ss

et
s;

 
• 

Se
tti

ng
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ith

in
 a

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y;
 

• 
Pu

tti
ng

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 a

t t
he

 c
en

tre
 

of
 a

 d
yn

am
ic

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k;

 
• 

R
em

ov
in

g 
an

d 
do

w
ng

ra
di

ng
 p

ar
ts

 o
f m

aj
or

 
ro

ad
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e;

 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 n

ew
 c

iv
ic

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r t
he

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

; 
• 

En
su

rin
g 

th
e 

be
st

 in
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

ur
ba

n 
de

si
gn

 fo
r t

he
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
; 

• 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
a 

sa
fe

r T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

; 
• 

En
su

rin
g 

a 
br

oa
dl

y 
ba

se
d,

 d
yn

am
ic

 lo
ca

l 
ec

on
om

y 
w

ith
 a

 v
ib

ra
nt

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 a
s 

its
 

fo
cu

s.
 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
    20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  

C
X 

– 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 ru
ra

l s
tra

te
gy

. 
ED

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
YF

, R
SY

, S
YF

, P
C

. 
  ED

S 
– 

in
flu

en
ci

ng
/s

up
po

rti
ng

 
bi

d 
fo

r f
un

di
ng

, p
re

lim
in

ar
ie

s 
   ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
nd

 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 d
ev

el
op

er
s.

 
ED

S 
an

d 
N

s 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
H

M
R

. 
 ED

S,
 N

s,
 C

YP
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 R
SY

. 
 ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 R
SY

, S
YF

. 
 ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
nd

 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 S
YP

TE
. 

ED
S 

– 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 R

SY
. 

 ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g 

in
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

riv
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
. 

ED
S,

 C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 R

SY
, 

C
AB

E,
 in

flu
en

ci
ng

 d
ev

el
op

er
s.

 
ED

S,
 S

S,
 C

YP
S 

– 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

Po
lic

e,
 P

C
T,

 p
riv

at
e 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 
ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 Y
F,

 R
SY

, 
R

C
oC

. 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1,

 S
in

gl
e 

Po
t (

SR
IP

), 
R

TF
, 

BI
D

,L
EG

I 
   SY

PT
E,

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
 R

M
BC

, O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1,

 
Si

ng
le

 P
ot

 (S
R

IP
) +

   
pr

iv
at

e 
 H

M
R

P,
 p

riv
at

e 
 ex

te
rn

al
 

    SY
PT

E,
 p

riv
at

e 
   pr

iv
at

e 
      pr

iv
at

e 

Page 22



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

10
,1

1,
 

12
 

    12
 

   12
, 1

3 
   13

,1
5 

   15
 

    14
 

  14
,2

5 
  3,

 1
2 

 

6      8    8    7    7     7   13
 

  1,
 8

 
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t 
an

d 
in

cl
us

io
n 

am
on

gs
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
at

ta
in

m
en

t i
n 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

’s
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

la
ng

ua
ge

s.
 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ki
lls

 s
tra

te
gy

 d
ef

in
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 k

ey
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r r

ai
si

ng
 s

ki
lls

 in
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 St

re
ng

th
en

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
lo

ca
l e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 w
or

k 
am

on
g 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 li

fe
 lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 

ag
re

e 
co

m
m

on
 fo

cu
s 

& 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 &

 w
id

en
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 a

du
lt 

le
ar

ni
ng

 b
ot

h 
in

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 
am

on
g 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
 re

pr
es

en
te

d 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e.
 

 En
ha

nc
e 

sk
ills

 fo
r l

ife
 a

m
on

g 
ad

ul
ts

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
th

os
e 

in
 N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

 En
ha

nc
e 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r l
ife

 a
m

on
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f e

nt
re

pr
en

eu
ria

l 
sk

ill
s 

am
on

g 
ad

ul
ts

 o
f a

ll 
ag

es
. 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
(s

ee
 P

Is
) 

   20
04

-0
5 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

  20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

  20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

06
-0

7 
  20

06
-0

7 
 

C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
y,

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
 

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 P
C

T,
 

R
LN

, f
ac

ilit
at

in
g.

 
   ED

S,
 C

YP
S 

– 
de

liv
er

y,
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 L
SC

, R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, s

ki
lls

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 ED
S,

 C
YP

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 Y
F,

 
R

C
oC

, L
SC

, B
us

in
es

s 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

SY
, P

rin
ce

’s
 T

ru
st

.  
 C

YP
S 

– 
de

liv
er

y 
   C

YP
S,

 C
X 

– 
de

liv
er

y,
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s,

 L
SC

. 
   C

YP
S,

 A
SS

 –
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 C

on
ne

xi
on

s,
 L

SC
. 

 C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
y,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
FE

. 
 ED

S 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 L

SC
, s

ki
lls

 
pa

rtn
er

s,
 R

LN
. 

R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l, 

PF
I 

    R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

    R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

  R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

  R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

Page 23



18
 

7    

En
su

re
 th

at
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 a

nd
 n

ea
r t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

m
os

t e
xc

lu
de

d 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 N
R

S 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
, b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

tra
in

in
g 

an
d 

sk
ills

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

ar
ea

s 
of

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 jo

bs
 g

ro
w

th
 s

uc
h 

as
 IT

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 
in

du
st

rie
s.

 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ED
S,

 C
YP

S,
 N

s 
– 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g,

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 P

ho
en

ix
, 

Jo
bc

en
tre

 P
lu

s,
 R

C
oC

, s
ki

lls
 

pr
ov

id
er

s 

Page 24



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

26
,1

9 
    27

 
    27

 
      24

 
   23

 
  23

,1
9 

      

9,
12

 
    9,

11
 

    11
 

      10
,2

2 
   10

,2
2 

  10
,1

2 
      

Im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r a

ll 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
in

 
N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 n

ew
 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

op
en

 
sp

ac
es

. 
 St

re
ng

th
en

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 a

rts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 

he
lp

 m
ak

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
pl

ac
e 

to
 li

ve
 in

, 
th

er
eb

y 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 re
ta

in
 it

s 
pe

op
le

, t
he

ir 
sk

ills
 a

nd
 

th
ei

r e
co

no
m

ic
 p

ow
er

. 
 Ac

hi
ev

e 
w

id
er

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 ro
le

 o
f c

ul
tu

re
 in

, 
an

d 
re

in
fo

rc
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f, 

th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ra

w
in

g 
po

w
er

 c
en

tra
l t

o 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
 u

ni
qu

e 
se

llin
g 

po
in

t f
or

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 th

e 
to

ur
is

m
 m

ar
ke

t).
 

 En
su

re
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

ex
tra

 c
ar

e,
 fo

r v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
. 

  En
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ho
m

es
 

w
he

re
ve

r p
os

si
bl

e.
 

 Pr
om

ot
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r f

ul
fil

le
d 

an
d 

he
al

th
y 

liv
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
qu

al
ity

 
jo

bs
, c

om
m

un
ity

 w
or

k,
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g,

 c
ul

tu
re

, 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

am
on

g 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e,
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 
N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
   20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

   20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
     20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

06
-0

7 
      

C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d.
 

   C
YP

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

ED
S 

– 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
. 

  C
YP

S,
 C

X,
 E

D
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l a
ct

iv
ity

, 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

on
so

rti
um

 e
t a

l. 
   N

s,
 A

SS
 –

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 h
ou

si
ng

 
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
 &

 p
riv

at
e 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 
 AS

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

he
al

th
 &

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 
  C

X,
 N

s,
 E

D
S,

 C
YP

S 
– 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

PC
T 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

. L
in

k 
to

 P
ub

lic
 

H
ea

lth
 S

tra
te

gy
 

  

R
M

BC
,P

FI
 

    R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

    R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
Lo

tte
ry

) 
     R

M
BC

, p
riv

at
e 

  R
M

BC
, p

ar
tn

er
s 

   R
M

BC
, p

ar
tn

er
s 

      

Page 25



25
 

13
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

ei
rs

 a
nd

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 fu

tu
re

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
. 

20
06

-0
7 

C
YP

S 
– 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 

R
M

BC
 

Page 26



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

34
,3

6 
        32

 
   32

,3
3 

   33
 

      28
-3

1 
      

14
 

        15
 

   15
 

   15
 

   16
 

  17
,1

8 
      

Im
pr

ov
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 

by
: 

• 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s;

 
• 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
St

re
et

pr
id

e;
 

• 
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

en
er

gy
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
de

m
on

st
ra

to
rs

 in
 k

ey
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 
 R

es
tru

ct
ur

e 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t t
o 

ta
ck

le
 lo

w
 d

em
an

d 
an

d 
m

at
ch

 h
ou

si
ng

 to
 lo

ca
l n

ee
d 

(h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t 

re
ne

w
al

). 
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
, w

ith
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t r
en

ew
al

 a
re

as
, N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

rio
rit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
is

su
es

. 
 En

su
re

 ty
pe

s 
an

d 
m

ix
es

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 th

at
 a

ttr
ac

t n
ew

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 s
ta

y.
 

  En
su

re
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t p
os

si
bl

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
 q

ua
lit

y 
in

 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

. 
 Im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fe
ar

 
of

 c
rim

e 
- i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
m

on
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, o
th

er
 s

us
ce

pt
ib

le
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
in

 N
R

S 
ta

rg
et

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 –
 a

nd
 b

y 
em

po
w

er
in

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r p

ro
bl

em
s.

 
 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
(s

ee
 P

Is
) 

      20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

  20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
     

ED
S,

 N
s 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

       N
s 

– 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 h

ou
si

ng
 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

ho
us

in
g 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 
 N

s,
 2

01
0 

– 
de

liv
er

y,
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 
 N

s,
 E

D
S 

– 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

ho
us

in
g 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 ED
S 

– 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

, w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
C

AB
E 

 N
s,

 C
X 

– 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 S

Y 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Sa
fe

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

    

  R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

  H
M

R
P,

 p
riv

at
e 

   G
ov

er
nm

en
t/R

M
BC

 
   Ex

te
rn

al
, p

riv
at

e 
   Ex

te
rn

al
, R

M
BC

, 
Pr

iv
at

e 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 

      

Page 27



30
 

19
 

As
si

st
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
to

: 
• 

pl
an

 fo
r a

nd
 re

sp
on

d 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 a

 s
er

io
us

 
in

ci
de

nt
 o

r d
is

as
te

r; 
• 

co
m

ba
t a

nd
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 c
rim

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

m
. 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
SY

 P
ol

ic
e,

 A
m

bu
la

nc
e,

 F
ire

 &
 

R
es

cu
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 

Pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
, 

R
M

BC
 

 

Page 28



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

40
 

  45
 

   45
 

  45
 

  37
 

  41
 

   39
 

    39
 

   24
 

20
 

  20
 

   20
 

  20
 

  24
 

  23
 

   21
 

    21
 

   22
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 n

ew
 fo

rw
ar

d 
lo

ok
in

g 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 id
en

tit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 En

ha
nc

e 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 k

ey
 E

ur
op

ea
n,

 
na

tio
na

l a
nd

 re
gi

on
al

 n
et

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 m
es

sa
ge

. 
 Im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
ra

is
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 im
ag

e 
bo

th
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

. 
 Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
as

 a
 v

is
ito

r a
ttr

ac
tio

n.
 

  D
ev

el
op

 c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
. 

 St
re

ng
th

en
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

oh
es

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
  En

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

s 
ab

le
 to

 h
el

p 
sh

ap
e 

an
d 

ow
n 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

, a
nd

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

se
ct

or
. 

 En
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

tiv
e 

in
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
or

k 
an

d 
in

 m
at

te
rs

 o
f 

co
m

m
on

 in
te

re
st

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

 U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 S
oc

ia
l I

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 A
nt

i-P
ov

er
ty

 
Po

lic
y.

 

20
05

 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 20

04
-0

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 20
04

-0
5 

 
 

 
 

 
 20

06
-0

7 
   20

06
-0

7 
   20

04
-0

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
/ 

C
ab

in
et

 –
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 C

X 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

ot
he

r l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

  C
X,

 E
D

S 
-d

el
iv

er
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
  

 ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g.

 
  C

X 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g.
 

  C
X 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g.

 
   C

X 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 

Ac
tio

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Em

po
w

er
m

en
t N

et
w

or
k.

 
 ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
ha

m
be

r 
 C

X 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g,
 fa

ci
lit

at
in

g.
 

R
M

BC
, p

ar
tn

er
s,

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

 R
M

BC
, E

ur
op

ea
n 

fu
nd

s.
 

  R
M

BC
 

  R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

  R
M

BC
 

  R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

    R
M

BC
 

   R
M

BC
 

Page 29



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

                      8 

25
 

   25
 

     26
 

  27
 

        29
 

   28
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

om
m

on
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
le

ve
l 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
 Pr

om
ot

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y,
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

le
is

ur
e,

 b
us

in
es

s,
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 re

ta
il 

us
es

, a
nd

 s
ee

k 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
m

ix
ed

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
so

ci
al

ly
 m

ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

le
ve

l e
vi

de
nc

e 
ba

se
 to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
in

g.
 

 En
ha

nc
e 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t b
y:

 
• 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l; 

• 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
by

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
its

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

. 
 C

re
at

e 
th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

fo
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, t

hr
ou

gh
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 tr

an
sp

or
t l

in
ks

. 
 Su

pp
or

t a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 w

as
te

 m
in

im
is

at
io

n,
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

t s
ub

st
itu

tio
n 

am
on

g 
lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
nd

 fo
st

er
 n

ew
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
od

er
n 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

t s
ub

st
itu

tio
n 

so
lu

tio
ns

. 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

    20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

      20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
  20

06
-0

7 
 

ED
S,

 N
s 

– 
de

liv
er

y 
   ED

S 
– 

de
liv

er
in

g,
 fa

ci
lit

at
in

g,
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 Y
F,

 R
SY

, p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

   C
X 

– 
de

liv
er

y,
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

 ED
S,

 C
X,

 N
s 

– 
de

liv
er

y.
 

        ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g,

 fa
ci

lit
at

in
g,

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 S

YP
TE

, Y
F,

 
C

en
tra

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 ED
S,

 N
s 

– 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 b
us

in
es

s.
 

R
M

BC
 

   Pr
iv

at
e 

     R
M

BC
 

  R
M

BC
/e

xt
er

na
l 

        Ex
te

rn
al

/G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

fu
nd

s 
  R

M
BC

, e
xt

er
na

l, 
pr

iv
at

e.
 

Page 30



 Pr
io

rit
y 

Th
em

e 
Fa

irn
es

s 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
sh

ip
 

C
or

po
- 

ra
te

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

m
id

 te
rm

 
st

at
us

 

Le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
re

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

6        6      6      

30
 

       30
 

     30
 

     

Su
pp

or
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 g
ai

n 
m

ax
im

um
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

un
de

r r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 g
ro

up
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

pe
op

le
, B

M
E 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 N
EE

TS
, t

hr
ou

gh
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s;
 u

pd
at

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y.

 
 En

su
re

 th
is

 P
la

n 
ad

dr
es

se
s 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 n

ee
ds

 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

, g
en

de
r, 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
ag

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 g

en
er

al
ly

 o
f r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 g
ro

up
s.

 
Th

is
 a

ct
io

n 
 is

 c
ro

ss
 c

ut
tin

g 
 En

su
re

 th
at

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
in

 a
nd

 n
ea

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
m

os
t e

xc
lu

de
d 

or
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
lly

 
is

ol
at

ed
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

, b
y:

 
• 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r b
et

te
r t

ra
ns

po
rt 

lin
ks

 
be

tw
ee

n 
al

l p
ar

ts
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
ar

ea
s;

 
• 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

an
d 

in
w

ar
d 

in
ve

st
or

s 
to

 re
cr

ui
t l

oc
al

 la
bo

ur
; 

• 
ot

he
r i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t, 

ch
ild

 
ca

re
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
ar

rie
rs

 th
at

 p
re

ve
nt

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
w

or
k 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
      20

04
-0

7 
 

 
 

 
 

    20
04

-0
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
X,

 N
s,

 E
D

S 
– 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g,

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 L

SC
, t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
ov

id
er

s,
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r. 

    C
X,

 E
D

S 
- u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

. 
        ED

S 
– 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
YP

TE
, 

tra
ns

po
rt 

pr
ov

id
er

s,
 b

us
in

es
se

s.
 

 ED
S 

– 
de

liv
er

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
Ph

oe
ni

x,
 J

ob
ce

nt
re

 P
lu

s,
 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

, A
C

E 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

ar
tn

er
s,

 fa
ci

lit
at

in
g.

 

R
M

BC
, e

xt
er

na
l 

       R
M

BC
 

     R
M

BC
, D

W
P 

  R
M

BC
, L

TP
, 

ex
te

rn
al

 
 R

M
BC

, O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1,

 
pa

rtn
er

s 

   

Page 31



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 

 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
) 

(T
he

m
e 

– 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Pr

io
rit

y)
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r (
co

lla
tio

n 
so

ur
ce

) 
B

as
el

in
e 

(0
3-

04
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

Ta
rg

et
 

(0
6-

07
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
os

iti
on

 
Pe

rio
d 

of
 

cu
rr

en
t i

nf
or

 
R

em
ar

ks
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
– 

 
1 

to
 4

 
 

A
nn

ua
l n

et
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 n
um

be
r o

f V
A

T 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 
60

 (2
00

4)
 

90
 (2

00
6)

 
N

ot
 y

et
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

 
N

ew
 P

I a
dd

ed
. N

ex
t p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
ov

 0
6 

fo
r y

ea
r 2

00
5.

 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 2

 
 

La
nd

 re
cl

ai
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l f
or

 in
du

st
ria

l a
nd

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 p

ur
po

se
s 

(R
ID

O
) 

33
.9

ha
 

24
ha

 2
00

4 
16

ha
 2

00
5 

12
ha

 2
00

6 

12
.5

 h
a 

04
-0

5 
04

-0
5 

ou
ttu

rn
 fi

gu
re

 fr
om

 R
ID

O
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 2

 
 

La
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l f

or
 in

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
ur

po
se

s 
(R

ID
O

) 

19
ha

 
24

ha
 2

00
4 

16
ha

 2
00

5 
12

ha
 2

00
6 

23
.5

 h
a 

04
-0

5 
di

tto
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 2

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

%
 o

f m
aj

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 

in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

 
(B

V1
09

a)
 

55
.3

%
 

61
%

 
59

.7
%

 
04

-0
5 

‘M
aj

or
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n’
: 

Si
te

 a
re

a 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
an

 h
ec

ta
re

 
O

R
 fl

oo
r a

re
a 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

1,
00

0 
sq

 m
et

re
s 

O
R

 (f
or

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t) 

m
or

e 
th

an
 9

 
dw

el
lin

gs
 o

r s
ite

 a
re

a 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
ha

lf 
a 

he
ct

ar
e.

 T
ar

ge
ts

 re
vi

se
d.

 
Ac

hi
ev

in
g 

- 2
 

 
Fu

nd
s 

at
tra

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l t

hr
ou

gh
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1,
 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 F
or

w
ar

d 
et

c.
 fo

r r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

cl
am

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 p

er
 h

ea
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
(B

V 
lo

ca
l) 

£5
3 

£5
0 

 
 

N
o 

lo
ng

er
 c

ol
la

te
d.

 N
ew

 P
Is

 b
ei

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 3

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f n
ew

 in
w

ar
d 

in
ve

st
or

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
ca

l e
xp

an
si

on
s 

(R
ID

O
) 

70
 

90
 

14
4 

 40
 

04
-0

5 
 1st

 ¼
 0

5-
06

 

Al
l s

ta
rt 

up
s,

 e
xp

an
si

on
s 

an
d 

re
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

ou
nt

ed
. I

nc
re

as
e 

pa
rtl

y 
du

e 
to

 fu
lle

r c
ap

tu
re

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
Ac

hi
ev

in
g 

- 4
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f l

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r i
nd

us
tri

al
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
ur

po
se

s 
(R

ID
O

) 

8.
7h

a 
8h

a 
  2

00
4 

10
ha

 2
00

5 
10

ha
 2

00
6 

4 
ha

 
04

-0
5 

di
tto

 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 4

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f n
ew

 s
ta

rt 
up

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

ed
 in

 R
ID

O
 b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

 
w

or
ks

pa
ce

 u
ni

ts
 

(R
ID

O
) 

+2
6 

+3
9 

4 
ne

w
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 m
ov

in
g 

in
  

4 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 g
ro

w
in

g 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 
on

 n
ew

 u
ni

ts
 

5 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 u
si

ng
 v

irt
ua

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 

04
-0

5 
Ac

hi
ev

in
g 

PI
 is

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 u

po
n 

gr
ow

 o
n 

sp
ac

e 
in

to
 w

hi
ch

 e
xi

st
in

g 
te

na
nt

s 
ca

n 
m

ov
e 

an
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
ad

di
tio

na
l u

ni
ts

 a
t M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
ro

fts
. 

Page 32



Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
) 

(T
he

m
e 

– 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Pr

io
rit

y)
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r (
co

lla
tio

n 
so

ur
ce

) 
B

as
el

in
e 

(0
3-

04
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

Ta
rg

et
 

(0
6-

07
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
os

iti
on

 
Pe

rio
d 

of
 

cu
rr

en
t i

nf
or

 
R

em
ar

ks
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 7

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f f

un
ds

 a
ttr

ac
te

d 
by

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

fo
r t

he
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 
(B

V 
lo

ca
l) 

£2
.8

75
m

 
£2

.5
m

 (0
4-

05
) 

£1
0m

 (0
5-

06
) 

£3
0m

 (0
6-

07
) 

 
 

N
o 

lo
ng

er
 c

ol
la

te
d.

 N
ew

 P
Is

 b
ei

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 7

 
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

ra
te

 o
f t

ow
n 

ce
nt

re
 p

re
m

is
es

 
(B

V 
lo

ca
l) 

9.
7%

 
9%

 
10

.2
%

 
04

-0
5 

 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 7

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 fo
ot

fa
ll 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

(R
ID

O
) 

27
.1

7m
 (0

4-
05

) 
28

.5
3m

 
N

ot
 y

et
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

 
Su

rv
ey

ed
 b

i-a
nn

ua
lly

 
N

ex
t s

ur
ve

y 
20

06
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 7

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 u
se

r s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
(R

ID
O

) 
60

%
 (0

4-
05

) 
70

%
 (0

7-
08

) 
N

ot
 y

et
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

 
Su

rv
ey

ed
 b

i-a
nn

ua
lly

 
N

ex
t s

ur
ve

y 
20

06
 

Ac
hi

ev
in

g 
- 2

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 - 

12
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f w
or

ki
ng

 a
ge

 a
du

lts
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 N
VQ

 
Le

ve
l 3

 o
r a

bo
ve

 
36

.1
%

 
To

 b
e 

se
t 

N
ot

 y
et

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 

N
ew

 P
I. 

5%
 b

el
ow

 re
gi

on
al

 
av

er
ag

e 
an

d 
7%

 b
el

ow
 n

at
io

na
l 

Le
an

in
g 

– 
11

 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f 1

5 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
au

th
or

ity
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 5
+ 

G
C

SE
’s

 g
ra

de
s 

A*
-C

 o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t 
(B

V3
8)

 

44
.5

%
 (0

3)
 

55
%

 (0
6)

 
46

%
 

04
 

 

Le
an

in
g 

– 
11

 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

au
th

or
ity

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 le

ve
l 4

 o
r a

bo
ve

 in
 k

ey
 

st
ag

e 
2 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
(B

V4
0)

 

68
.2

%
 

83
%

 
71

%
 

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 
04

 
74

%
 n

at
io

na
lly

, b
ei

ng
 a

 1
%

 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r; 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 a
nn

ua
l i

nc
re

as
e 

w
as

 
2.

8%
.  

Th
e 

re
as

on
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 o
ut

tu
rn

 v
ar

ia
nc

e 
is

 th
at

 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
as

 a
n 

LP
SA

 ta
rg

et
 

ba
se

d 
on

 n
at

io
na

l e
xp

ec
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

no
t o

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
rio

r a
tta

in
m

en
t 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
. 

Le
an

in
g 

– 
11

 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

au
th

or
ity

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 le

ve
l 4

 o
r a

bo
ve

 in
 k

ey
 

st
ag

e 
2 

En
gl

is
h 

(B
V4

1)
 

69
.4

%
 

83
%

 
73

%
 

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 
04

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t 3
 y

ea
rs

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 re

fle
ct

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 

tre
nd

. 7
8%

 n
at

io
na

lly
, b

ei
ng

 a
 3

%
 

in
cr

ea
se

; R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 in
cr

ea
se

 
w

as
 3

.6
%

. 
Le

an
in

g 
– 

13
 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 1

6-
18

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

(B
V 

lo
ca

l) 

87
.2

7%
 

N
/A

 
88

.7
%

 
04

-0
5 

 

Page 33



Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
) 

(T
he

m
e 

– 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Pr

io
rit

y)
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r (
co

lla
tio

n 
so

ur
ce

) 
B

as
el

in
e 

(0
3-

04
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

Ta
rg

et
 

(0
6-

07
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

 o
th

er
) 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
os

iti
on

 
Pe

rio
d 

of
 

cu
rr

en
t i

nf
or

 
R

em
ar

ks
 

Pr
ou

d 
– 

45
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
(R

ID
O

) 
41

%
 (0

4-
05

) 
51

%
 

 
 

Ba
se

lin
e 

fro
m

 R
ea

ch
ou

t 1
0,

 A
ug

 
04

. N
ex

t s
ur

ve
y 

20
06

. 

Pr
ou

d 
– 

45
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f d

ay
 v

is
ito

rs
 p

er
 a

nn
um

 
(R

ID
O

) 
6.

8m
 (0

4-
05

) 
7.

5m
 

 
 

N
ex

t u
pd

at
e 

du
e 

05
-0

6 

Sa
fe

 –
 3

2 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f u

nf
it 

pr
iv

at
e 

dw
el

lin
gs

 m
ad

e 
fit

 o
r 

de
m

ol
is

he
d 

as
 a

 d
ire

ct
 re

su
lt 

of
 a

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

(B
V6

2)
 

3.
21

%
 

4.
7%

 
4.

83
 

04
-0

5 
PI

 to
 b

e 
de

le
te

d 
fo

r 0
5-

06
 

Sa
fe

 –
 3

2 
Th

e 
%

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f n

on
 d

ec
en

t L
A 

ho
m

es
 

du
rin

g 
ye

ar
 

(B
V1

84
b)

 

18
.7

8%
 

11
.2

8%
 0

4-
05

 
3.

8%
 0

5-
06

 
17

.5
%

 0
6-

07
 

11
.3

1%
 

04
-0

5 
 

Sa
fe

 –
 3

4 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s 
of

 
th

ei
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a 
(B

VP
I c

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

) 

58
%

 
70

%
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 

Su
rv

ey
ed

 e
ve

ry
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 

Sa
fe

 –
 3

6 
In

cr
ea

se
 %

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l t

on
na

ge
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 
ar

is
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

cy
cl

ed
 

(B
V8

2a
) 

10
.7

%
 

15
.6

%
 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
14

%
 

C
om

po
st

ed
 7

%
 

04
 - 

05
 

 
PI

 to
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fo

r 0
5-

06
 a

nd
 

ta
rg

et
 re

vi
se

d 

Al
iv

e 
– 

23
 

N
um

be
r o

f o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
he

lp
ed

 to
 li

ve
 a

t h
om

e 
pe

r 1
00

0 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

ag
ed

 6
5 

an
d 

ov
er

 
(B

V5
4)

 

10
6.

65
 

10
3 

93
.6

4 
(9

4.
7)

 
04

-0
5 

(1
st
 ¼

 0
5-

06
) 

Ba
se

lin
e 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

re
vi

se
d 

in
 li

ne
 

w
ith

 B
V 

ch
an

ge
s 

Al
iv

e 
– 

26
 

In
cr

ea
se

 %
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
sp

or
t a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(B
VP

I c
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
) 

47
%

 
54

%
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 

Su
rv

ey
ed

 e
ve

ry
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 

Al
iv

e 
– 

26
 

In
cr

ea
se

 %
 o

f l
oc

al
 re

si
de

nt
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
Au

th
or

ity
 P

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 
(B

VP
I c

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

) 

70
%

 
70

%
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
 

Su
rv

ey
ed

 e
ve

ry
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
– 

36
 

R
ed

uc
e 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n/

m
2 

of
 L

A 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
pr

op
er

ty
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 c
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
U

K 
• 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
 

• 
Fo

ss
il 

Fu
el

s 
(B

V1
80

ai
/ii

) 

  16
1%

 
10

3%
 

  13
8%

 
88

%
 

  15
2%

 
98

%
 

  04
-0

5 

PI
 d

el
et

ed
 fo

r 0
5-

06
. N

ew
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 u
nd

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 in

iti
al

 tr
ia

l 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
- g

en
er

al
 

In
cr

ea
se

 %
 o

f n
ew

 h
om

es
 b

ui
lt 

on
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

la
nd

 
(B

V1
06

) 

53
%

 
55

%
 

46
.8

7%
 

04
-0

5 
 

 

Page 34



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 

 
M

aj
or

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

l r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

  R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

U
rb

an
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

se
le

ct
ed

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r I
lia

d 
as

 p
ar

tn
er

 to
 

bu
ild

 fo
ur

 m
aj

or
 n

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 fo
r a

 m
ix

 o
f r

et
ai

l, 
co

m
m

er
ce

 
an

d 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l i
n 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

.  
Th

is
 w

ill 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t o

f t
he

 li
st

ed
 Im

pe
ria

l B
ui

ld
in

gs
.  

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 
ar

e 
un

de
rw

ay
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
om

pa
ny

 fo
r t

he
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

, c
en

tra
lis

ed
 C

ou
nc

il 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t C
ol

le
ge

 c
am

pu
s 

on
 th

e 
de

re
lic

t G
ue

st
 a

nd
 

C
hr

im
es

 s
ite

. A
n 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 in

cu
ba

to
r c

om
pl

ex
 h

as
 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
So

ut
h 

G
ro

ve
 s

ite
.  

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

Pa
rk

 
  Th

e 
AM

P 
is

 n
ow

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 it

se
lf 

as
 a

 fo
re

m
os

t 
ce

nt
re

 o
f e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 c
ut

tin
g 

ed
ge

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

an
d 

m
et

al
s 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ae

ro
sp

ac
e,

 a
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

an
d 

m
ed

ic
al

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 s

ec
to

rs
. A

lre
ad

y 
on

 s
ite

 a
re

 th
e 

Ad
va

nc
ed

 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
C

en
tre

 (a
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f S

he
ffi

el
d 

ve
nt

ur
e 

w
ith

 B
oe

in
g)

, t
he

 W
el

di
ng

 In
st

itu
te

's
 re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ce
nt

re
, a

 n
ew

 h
ea

dq
ua

rte
rs

 a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

 c
en

tre
 fo

r C
as

tin
g 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l. 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

In
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 C
en

tre
 is

 w
el

l a
dv

an
ce

d.
 P

ha
se

 2
 o

f t
he

 A
M

P 
ha

s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

, w
ith

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

fo
r l

oc
al

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
  

 Tr
an

sf
or

m
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

  M
ag

na
 C

en
tr

e 
fo

r E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

fo
r N

ew
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s 

  St
re

et
pr

id
e 

  Tr
an

sf
or

m
 S

ou
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

  M
an

ve
rs

 W
es

t/B
ro

ok
fie

ld
 P

ar
k 

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
of

 th
is

 8
4 

ac
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

 is
 c

om
pl

et
e.

  5
0 

ac
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

so
ld

 to
 S

t. 
Pa

ul
's

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
lc

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 3

4 
ac

re
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

ol
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

, 2
00

6.
  S

t. 
Pa

ul
's

 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 a
 

de
al

 th
at

 w
ill 

br
in

g 
a 

1 
m

illi
on

 +
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
ce

nt
re

 
to

 th
e 

si
te

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 1
50

0 
ne

w
 jo

bs
. 

 A
 N

ew
 G

en
er

at
io

n 
of

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
  R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
  

Page 35



O
ak

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
pl

c 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 o
ve

r 1
m

 s
q.

ft 
of

 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t, 

sp
or

t, 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
ho

te
l s

pa
ce

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
ha

s 
re

ac
he

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
st

ag
e.

 
 M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
r A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
te

er
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

ha
s 

hi
t t

he
 re

qu
ire

d 
m

ile
st

on
es

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
st

ag
es

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

n 
ou

tli
ne

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 p
os

si
bl

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
st

re
am

s.
 W

e 
ar

e 
at

 p
re

se
nt

 w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 c

or
po

ra
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 

on
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
st

ea
m

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d.

 

Page 36



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 3
 

 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
) 

 1 
D

ev
el

op
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
gr

ow
th

 s
ec

to
rs

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
re

ng
th

s 
an

d 
as

se
ts

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 &
 th

e 
su

b-
re

gi
on

 to
 c

re
at

e 
jo

bs
 

& 
di

ve
rs

ify
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

2 
C

re
at

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 fo
r i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t &
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f w

or
ld

 c
la

ss
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
dr

iv
e 

th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

by
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
sk

ills
 o

f l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t f
or

 g
ro

w
th

 
3 

St
im

ul
at

e 
en

te
rp

ris
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
bu

si
ne

ss
), 

cr
ea

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 in
no

va
tio

n 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 in
 u

rb
an

 a
nd

 ru
ra

l 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, t

o 
cr

ea
te

 n
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r w
ea

lth
 c

re
at

io
n 

4 
Pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 –
 b

ot
h 

ne
w

 s
ta

rt-
up

s 
an

d 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
oc

ia
l e

nt
er

pr
is

es
 

5 
En

ga
ge

, s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

se
cu

re
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
su

ch
 a

s 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
in

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
6 

M
ax

im
is

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 &

 o
th

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
an

d 
ra

is
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
nd

 li
vi

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

7 
D

ev
el

op
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 a
s 

a 
de

st
in

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
m

ix
ed

 e
co

no
m

y 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t &

 q
ua

lit
y 

sh
op

s,
 m

ar
ke

ts
, h

ou
si

ng
, a

 
cu

ltu
ra

l l
ife

 fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
lo

ca
l 

ce
nt

re
s 

co
m

pl
im

en
t t

he
 o

ffe
r i

n 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

8 
Pr

om
ot

e 
at

tra
ct

iv
e,

 v
ia

bl
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
ca

r &
 d

ev
el

op
 

a 
w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 w
ho

le
 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 
9 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 m

ix
ed

 ru
ra

l e
co

no
m

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t s

ho
ps

, 
m

ar
ke

ts
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s,
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
rit

y 
of

 lo
ca

l c
en

tre
s 

10
 

In
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 la
ng

ua
ge

 &
 li

te
ra

cy
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 
of

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

St
ag

e 
(A

ge
 5

) &
 ra

is
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
tta

in
m

en
t a

t K
ey

 
St

ag
e 

1 
(a

ge
 7

) 

11
 

R
ai

se
 th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

tta
in

m
en

t a
t K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
 (a

ge
 1

1)
, K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 
3 

(A
ge

 1
4)

 &
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 4
 (A

ge
 1

6)
, &

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
tta

in
m

en
t a

t N
VQ

 
Le

ve
l 3

 o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t (
e.

g.
 A

-le
ve

l s
ta

nd
ar

d)
 

12
 

Ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

sk
ills

 s
ho

rta
ge

, w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

fo
r t

he
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
hi

gh
er

 
le

ve
ls

 s
ki

lls
 s

ec
to

r 
13

 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 &
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, 

bo
th

 v
oc

at
io

na
l a

nd
 n

on
-v

oc
at

io
na

l, 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 b
ot

h 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 e
qu

al
ly

 o
n 

th
ei

r m
er

it 
14

 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f w

or
ki

ng
 a

ge
 a

du
lts

 la
ck

in
g 

es
se

nt
ia

l s
ki

lls
 –

 
re

ad
in

g,
 w

rit
in

g,
 n

um
er

ac
y 

an
d 

IC
T 

15
 

C
re

at
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
of

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 ta

rg
et

ed
 g

ro
up

s 
or

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
 a

re
as

 
16

 
Ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f n

ew
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
re

 &
 le

is
ur

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
17

 
Su

pp
or

t p
ar

en
ts

, s
ch

oo
ls

, c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 ra
is

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t l

ev
el

s 
18

 
En

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

f l
ea

rn
er

s 
to

 
en

ab
le

 th
em

 to
 a

cq
ui

re
 h

ig
he

r l
ev

el
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ch
oi

ce
 

an
d 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
19

 
R

ed
uc

e 
pr

em
at

ur
e 

de
at

hs
 b

y 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r c

hr
on

ic
 d

is
ea

se
s 

an
d 

ac
ci

de
nt

s,
 &

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
20

 
Ad

dr
es

s 
he

al
th

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

by
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 m
ai

ns
tre

am
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fro

m
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 ta

rg
et

ed
 

to
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 g

re
at

es
t n

ee
ds

 
21

 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

s 
to

 
ta

ke
 a

 m
or

e 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

 o
f t

he
ir 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 

22
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 ta
ke

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ct

iv
el

y 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

23
 

R
es

po
nd

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 a

ge
in

g 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

by
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 th
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 o
ld

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 

Page 37



24
 

D
ev

el
op

 fu
rth

er
 s

up
po

rt 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
, p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 &
 s

ec
to

rs
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 d

em
an

d 
25

 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

y 
en

su
rin

g 
th

ey
 g

et
 th

e 
be

st
 s

ta
rt 

in
 li

fe
, w

ha
te

ve
r t

he
ir 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
26

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
su

st
ai

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
27

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
su

st
ai

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

28
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

au
se

d 
by

 th
e 

m
is

us
e 

of
 

al
co

ho
l a

nd
 il

le
ga

l d
ru

gs
 

29
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 o

f v
ic

tim
s 

to
 re

po
rt 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
an

d 
to

 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 a

m
on

g 
pe

op
le

 m
os

t a
t r

is
k 

30
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ra
te

 o
f d

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
y,

 v
eh

ic
le

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
cr

im
e 

ag
ai

ns
t b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

31
 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
an

d 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 b

y 
de

al
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
pe

rp
et

ra
to

rs
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 th
e 

vi
ct

im
s 

32
 

Ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

po
ck

et
s 

of
 lo

w
 d

em
an

d 
an

d 
po

or
 h

ou
si

ng
 th

at
 e

xi
st

 in
 

so
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 th

ro
ug

h 
ha

rn
es

si
ng

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 
al

l s
ec

to
rs

 
33

 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 g

re
at

er
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 w
el

l-
de

si
gn

ed
, h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
34

 
H

ar
ne

ss
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

is
 b

ei
ng

 a
 to

p 
pr

io
rit

y 
of

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

35
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

a 
“N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t” 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
36

 
Pr

om
ot

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

en
er

gy
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 th
ro

ug
h 

be
tte

r d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

, a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 g

re
at

er
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 

37
 

Br
oa

de
n 

an
d 

w
id

en
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
el

im
in

at
e 

ba
rri

er
s 

to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 c

iv
ic

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 li
fe

 a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
38

 
D

ev
el

op
 lo

ca
l d

em
oc

ra
cy

 a
t a

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 le

ve
l, 

de
vo

lv
in

g 
po

w
er

s 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t. 

39
 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f t
he

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r, 
en

ab
lin

g 
th

e 
se

ct
or

 to
 m

ak
e 

a 
vi

ta
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 fu
tu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

40
 

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
id

en
tit

y,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 it

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
ec

on
om

ic
, 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

ss
et

s 
to

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 lo

ca
l p

rid
e 

in
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
41

 
Su

pp
or

t b
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
st

ro
ng

 a
nd

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 d
ia

lo
gu

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

am
on

gs
t R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 c

iti
ze

ns
 

42
 

D
ev

el
op

 s
tro

ng
er

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pe
op

le
 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

, b
re

ak
in

g 
do

w
n 

ba
rri

er
s 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
ut

ua
l t

ru
st

 
43

 
C

el
eb

ra
te

 c
ul

tu
ra

l d
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r d
iff

er
en

t c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 
44

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 
th

ei
r a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s,
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 

w
ha

t w
or

ks
 is

 s
ha

re
d 

45
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
“A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
s 

fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

” 
– 

be
 th

ey
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

, p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r l
ea

de
rs

, s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
eo

pl
e 

or
 c

el
eb

rit
ie

s.
 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

(R
M

BC
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n)
 

 1 
D

ev
el

op
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
s 

a 
Pr

os
pe

ro
us

 P
la

ce
 

2 
M

in
im

is
e 

In
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

3 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 E
xc

el
le

nt
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 

4 
Su

pp
or

t S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
5 

R
ev

ita
lis

e 
R

ur
al

 A
re

as
 

6 
M

ax
im

is
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
s’

 P
ot

en
tia

l 
7 

Pr
ov

id
e 

lif
e-

lo
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r a
ll 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

eo
pl

e 
8 

D
ev

el
op

 s
ki

lls
, c

re
at

iv
ity

 a
nd

 in
no

va
tio

n 
9 

Pe
op

le
 fe

el
 g

oo
d 

10
 

En
ab

le
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 
11

 
C

el
eb

ra
te

 c
ul

tu
re

 

Page 38



12
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

go
od

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
liv

es
 

13
 

In
ve

st
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

14
 

En
su

re
 c

le
an

, g
re

en
 a

nd
 w

el
l-m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
15

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
de

ce
nt

 h
om

es
 fo

r a
ll 

16
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
 

17
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 
18

 
C

rim
e,

 d
ru

gs
 m

is
us

e 
an

d 
fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e 
19

 
Pr

ot
ec

t p
eo

pl
e 

20
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

pr
id

e 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

21
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

ac
tiv

e 
ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 a
nd

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
 

22
 

Su
pp

or
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
23

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

tro
ng

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
24

 
En

su
re

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
lo

ca
l d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

25
 

Em
be

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
nt

o 
al

l p
la

ns
, s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 

26
 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
so

ci
al

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

at
 re

co
gn

is
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
27

 
Pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

28
 

M
or

e 
pr

ud
en

t u
se

 o
f n

at
ur

al
 re

so
ur

ce
 

29
 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
hi

gh
 &

 s
ta

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

30
 

En
su

re
 e

qu
al

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
31

 
En

su
re

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

32
 

Ta
ck

le
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 &
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 

Page 39



 

 
 
 

1. Meeting: Regeneration and Asset Board 

2. Date: 22nd February, 2006 

3. Title: Business Incubation Development (BID) Fund 

4. Programme Area: EDS 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
To provide details of a new DTI fund for Incubation and a successful application by 
RMBC to implement a project focussed on business incubation in Dinnington and 
surrounding areas.  
 
6. Recommendations 
 

• That the successful BID Fund application be noted 
• That RMBC implement the project as set out in the offer letter from UKBI 

Ltd. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda Item 6Page 40



 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
In the Budget 2005 the Chancellor announced an additional £5m funding over three 
years to provide long term support for business incubation in less advantaged areas 
and communities, building on existing feasibility studies. SBS have appointed UKBI 
as the lead organisation to administer the fund. 
 
Details of the fund are provided below:- 

A. What are the aims of the Business Incubation Development Fund? 
The BID Fund will:  

• Improve the quality and quantity of business incubation in less advantaged 

areas/communities.  Support is available to all types of business incubators, 

including those promoting social enterprises. 

• Support viable incubators that assist early stage businesses. 

• Generate more viable businesses in disadvantaged areas and communities 

• Produce a ‘multiplier effect’ where successful incubators demonstrate best 

practice for others to emulate. 

 

B. What level of support is available? 
Awards of up to £150,000 over a three year period are available towards 50% of 

eligible project costs.  Funding will be available from 2005-06 to 2007-08. Total BID 

funding must not exceed 50% of eligible costs.  Matching funding will need to be 

identified and where these resources are derived from. Funding will not be available 

for capital costs. 
 

C. Criteria by which the Proposals will be evaluated 

The BID Panel will assess all proposals against the following criteria: 

• The scale of support for new/early stage companies and the numbers to be 

assisted; 

• How well the proposals target the deprived areas/communities identified; 

• The financial viability of the applicant; 

• The viability of the business plan (projects must be self sustaining once the award 

finishes); 

• The quality and experience of the incubator management team; 

• The quality and expansion of the network of potential business partners and 

mentors; 

Page 41



 

• The amount of additional funding the project would expect to attract if the bid is 

successful; 

• Adherence to core requirements/quality business incubation UKBI’s National 

Business Incubation Framework1 (NBIF); 

• The development of strong links to the relevant Business Links or their 

equivalents and the relevant Regional Development Agency; 

• The effectiveness of the proposals to integrate with existing and anticipated 

regional and local strategies to stimulate enterprise, particularly the Local 

Enterprise Growth Initiative; 

• The sustainability of the project after March 2008. 
 

Rotherham’s bid proposal 
At short notice the RiDO team submitted an application, focussing on the Dinnington 
and south Rotherham area, building on the Incubation Centre feasibility study carried 
out in 2003 by Angle Technology Limited.  A project aimed at Dinnington and south 
Rotherham was also identified in the adopted Business Support and Incubation 
Strategy. The bid was agreed through the Rotherham Enterprise Network and the 
main elements are detailed below:- 
 

• Main partners (at present) – RMBC (RiDO and Rotherham Youth Enterprise), 
RCAT, Dinnington Area Regeneration Trust (DART). 

• 2 year project: April 2006 – March 2008 
• £150,000 from DTI BID Fund, with £192,000 match 
• Aim is to stimulate incubation and new start companies in Dinnington and 

surrounding areas. 
• Outputs: 60 pre-starts assisted with advice; 15 new businesses started, 30 

new jobs created 
• A new 2-year funded post of Business Adviser for Dinnington/South 

Rotherham will be created as part of the RiDO Business Development Team 
• The project fits well with the Rotherham LEGI application and also as a pre-

curser to a Dinnington Business Incubation Centre 
 

 
8. Finance 
 
£150,000 from DTI BID Fund over the two financial years, 2006-07 and 2007-08 will 
be brought into the local area, with £170,000 of RMBC match over two years which 
will be sourced from existing budgets. 
 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
When delivering externally funded projects the main areas of risk include:- 
                                                 
1 A summary of the National Business Incubation Framework can be found at: 
http://www.ukbi.co.uk/?sid=127&pgid=128&spgid=&page=1  

Page 42



 

• Delivering the project to the offer letter/funding agreement 
• Ensuring that external funds are used appropriately 
• Ensuring sufficient, eligible match funding 
• Project monitoring and audit 
• Ability to meet the main objectives and outputs 
• Withholding of grant repayment – details of which are provided in the 

UKBI offer letter of 13th January 2006. 
 
The risks and uncertainties can be minimised by ensuring good practice is followed 
for delivering and monitoring externally funded projects, which RiDO has a clear track 
record and experience of carrying out. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
RIDO’s business support and incubation services have an important part to play in 
the delivery of RMBC corporate priorities: 
 
Theme Priority Objective Target RIDO’s part 
Achieving Develop Rotherham as a 

prosperous place…vibrant, 
mixed and diverse 
economy and flourishing 
businesses. 

Increase the 
number of new start 
up businesses. 

120 new 
businesses; 
130 businesses 
safeguarded; 
85% survival after 
3 yrs  

By providing 
infrastructure for 
and business 
support to start 
up businesses. 

Learning Develop skills, creativity 
and innovation … 
encouraging 
entrepreneurship. 

Increase number of 
young people who 
are benefiting from 
business enterprise 
activities. 

Targets set as 
part of RYE who 
have dedicated 
space at the RiDO 
Business Centres 
and are a partner 
in the BID Fund 
project. 

By working 
closely with and 
assisting 
Rotherham 
Youth Enterprise 
and RCAT in 
this project. 

Sustainable 
Development 

Maintain high and stable 
levels of economic growth. 

Increase 
employment rate 

 By supporting 
enterprise and 
business forma- 
tion within the 
local population. 

 
The BID Fund project will assist in achieving these priorities, as well as many others, 
and in delivering the agreed RMBC Business Support and Incubation Strategy. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
RMBC Business Support and Incubation Strategy, Zernike (UK) Ltd, 2003 
RMBC UKBI BID Fund Application and file. 
 
The financing costs and comments in this paper have been discussed with Corporate 
Finance. Rotherham Youth Enterprise, RCAT and DART have been involved in the 
BID Fund project from the outset and the bid was also discussed at the Rotherham 
Enterprise Network (REN).  
 
Contact Name: 
Paul Woodcock. Business Development Manager, RIDO. Tel 372099.  
 
 

Page 43



  
 
 

1. Meeting: Regeneration and Asset Board 

2. Date: 15th February 2006 

3. Title: Settlement of European Structural Funds for the 
period 2007-2013 

4. Programme Area: Economic & Development Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
To inform Members of the settlement of European Structural Funds for the 
period 2007-2013, the successor programme to Objective 1. Details have yet to 
be confirmed. 
 
6.Recommendations that 
1. Members note the report.  
2. Liaison with the South Yorkshire Partnership and Alliance for Regional 

Aid be continued to lobby for desired outcome for this region.  

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 44



7. Proposals and Details 
 
Background 
Following on from the enlargement of the E.U, the largest proportion of structural 
funds have been allocated to the poorest regions. Older member states, such as the 
UK, will therefore receive less funding.  
 
The Alliance for Regional Aid has been lobbying for compensation from the UK 
government to cover the reduction in EU funding. The government have resisted the 
idea thus far, using the argument that UK regional spending has increased (to RDA 
budgets) and regions will have to take their chances in a future Comprehensive 
Spending Review. 
 
The Government plan to consult, early in 2006, on the UK’s draft National Strategic 
Reference Framework, which will set out broad objectives for future programmes. As 
part of the consultation, they will also seek views on the methodology for allocating 
the UK’s Competitiveness funding. 
 
Objectives for the new programme.  
 
The new programme will be based around 3 community objectives 

Current 
Objective

New Objectives under 2007/13 
programme

Uk 
Allocation 
billion € Regions covered. 

Obj 1
Convergence - will support growth and job 
creation in regions whose development is 
lagging behind. 

2.6 Cornwall, West Wales & Valleys, 
Highlands and Islands. 

Obj 2
Competitiveness. "Regional 
competiveness and employment" will help 
anticipated economic change. 

6.2
To support regions currently eliglible 
under Obj 1which do not come under the 
convergence objective.

Obj 3 Co operation for cross border and trans 
national projects. 0.6 All regions

TOTAL 9.4 Reduction of 6.45 billion € on 2000/07 
UK programme.

 
South Yorkshire will qualify for assistance under the competitiveness objective, being 
a current recipient of Objective 1 funding. 
Under the competitiveness objective, the maximum intervention rate of 50% will 
apply, though lobbying is underway by the Alliance for Regional Aid for a change to 
our status (to Convergence strand) which would allow up to 75%. 
 
Management Arrangements 
 
Management arrangements for the new programme are not yet confirmed, however 
it is certain that Government Office will not be responsible for managing the next 
programme. Government departments will need to decide how to discharge 
responsibility for managing the programme to local level. It is expected that the 
RDA’s will have a strong role to play, but it is not clear whether this will include 
financial management. An alternate approach would be to channel funds via the 
Local Area Agreements.  

Page 45



 
When deciding the most appropriate way of managing the programme, integration of 
the “South Yorkshire Team” should be considered, to include the EU Programme 
Directorate, Yorkshire Forward and the South Yorkshire Partnership. The latter is 
responsible for strategic decision making and increasingly programme management 
through the investment planning process. Ideally, one high level Board should take 
overall responsibility for prioritising funding. A single appraisal and approval process 
for project should be used wherever possible.  
 
Focus for Funding. 
The new programme will have to be heavily focussed on growth and jobs in line with 
the EU’s so called Lisbon strategy. In practice it is likely to become harder to fund 
community development projects. Scheme including hard infrastructure may also be 
more limited.  
 
In order to maximise EU funding for South Yorkshire and identify what it wants to 
achieve will be set within the context of the SRIP. At the South Yorkshire Partnership 
Board on 26th January 2006, it was agreed that an investment plan should be 
produced by July/September 2006. 
 
 
8. Finance 
 
South Yorkshire can expect to receive somewhere around €400 million, ring fenced 
over seven years under the provision of “phasing in” regions. Subject to exchange 
rates this is about £270 million, compared with £700 million for 2000-2006. The 
2007-2013 programme will be heavily loaded into the earlier years, tapering off at the 
end. The first year allocation should be about £75million, with reducing amounts to 
2011, followed by a small amount for each year 2010-13 equal to the national 
average aid for intensity for Competitiveness regions.  
The £270million includes both ERDF and ESF. At this moment in time it is expected 
that the ERDF spending priorities will be determined at South Yorkshire level, the 
ESF element may be held at the national or at the Yorkshire & Humber level.  The 
South Yorkshire Partnership will be pressing for this to be devolved to regional level 
to allow for an integrated programme.  
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
At European level, the deal is now subject to an inter Institutional Agreement with the 
European Commission and European Parliament.  
Details to be confirmed about the new programme are around the amount of funding 
for the South Yorkshire area and indeed, how the programme will be managed. In 
order for to achieve the best possible results for the area, continued working with the 
South Yorkshire Partnership and also the Alliance for Regional Aid, in lobbying the 
UK government to argue the case for funds and how they are allocated in the area, 
so that maximum benefits can be achieved in regenerating the area.  
 
 
 
 

Page 46



10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The reduction in the amount of funding available to Rotherham will have implications 
as to the amount of progress that can be achieved. Discussions are underway at 
regional level within the context of SRIP, which aim to be concluded by July of this 
year.  
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
House of Commons Hansard Written Ministerial Statements for 20 December 2005. 
Briefing notes by Simeon Leach, Economic Strategy Manager, Economic 
Development Services.  
Briefing notes by Joanne Wehrle, Partnership Officer, Regional Affairs, Chief 
Executive’s Department.  
Briefing notes by Graham Joyce, Director of South Yorkshire Partnership.  
 
 
Contact Name : Christine Majer, Economic Strategy Officer, ext 3817 
Christine.majer@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 47



Agenda Item 9Page 48
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 10Page 52
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 55
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 11Page 56
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 61
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 12Page 64
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 71
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 13Page 72
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 77
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 78
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 14Page 79
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 81
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 15Page 82
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 16Page 87
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 17Page 97
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


